

**Minutes of the Planning Consultative Committee****Thursday September 9 2010**

minSept010

1. **Present:** Denis Browne (chairman) Jon Hardy, Stephen Browne, Matthew Rockel Andrew Dakers, Hazel and Chris Dakers.
2. **Apolog1es.** Nigel Moore, Derek Collett Shirley Rollitt and Kath Richardson.
3. **Minutes** of Meeting July 22 2010 agreed as correct record.  
It was also agreed that a full note by Jon Hardy of the August special meeting would be included with these minutes.
4. **Non Planning Matters;** Stephen reported that new arrangements for signing cheques were still being resolved. He also reported that the ongoing debate on the management of Hounslow planning decision was proving fruitful. Next meeting to be advised.
5. **Utell House.** BCC evidence for PLI circulated for information. Inquiry expected in November. Jon to represent BCC others welcome.
6. **Lots Ait Bridge.** Agreed to ask Nigel (or Jon if he is not back) to speak for us against the application at IBAC on Sept 16.
7. **PC World Mezzanine.** Agreed after receiving presentation in August to ask LBH to refuse application primarily because it could be prejudicial to white goods retail in town centre. Letter by Jon included as draft for comments.
8. **ISIS Commerce Road.** Agreed to seek clarification on proposals from Isis after their presentation in August. Jon draft letter included for comments/additions.
9. **Minor Applications.** Agreed to ask Matthew to draft comments.
10. **Brentford Survey.** Agreed to ensure that competent survey was complete in October. Appointed Stephen and Andrew to ensure This happened.
11. **AOB.** TLS consultation on waterside footpath around Heidelberg. Information now circulated for comments (to Denis before Sept 15) Hazel looked for reduction in A Boards. Suggest asking Chamber of Commerce to help with was to reduce clutter.
12. **Date of Next Meeting:** 7.15 October 7<sup>th</sup>.